From: Ball, Jeffrey

To: Jason W. Searl

Cc: Champion, Kristen; Gilliam, Trina; Calkins, Tad

Subject: RE: 23PUD00001 (Id. # 26-36-01-00-753; 5955 South Highway 1) - Request for Continuance from July 11th BCC
Meeting Agenda

Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:30:36 PM

Jason, we will process this request. Please keep in mind that only the Board can grant the

continuance, so | would suggest attending the meeting on July 11th,

Thank you,
Jeffrey

From: Jason W. Searl <Jason.Searl@gray-robinson.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Ball, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Ball@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Gilliam, Trina <Trina.Gilliam@brevardfl.gov>; Chase,
Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>; Laurie M. Perez <Laurie.Perez@gray-robinson.com>;
Jason W. Searl <Jason.Searl@gray-robinson.com>

Subject: 23PUD00001 (Id. # 26-36-01-00-753; 5955 South Highway 1) - Request for Continuance
from July 11th BCC Meeting Agenda

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Afternoon, Jeffrey. On behalf of Applicant for the above rezoning, please let this email serve as our

1th

request for a 120 day continuance from the upcoming July 11" County Commission Meeting

Agenda. This extended period will allow our Team the necessary, and needed, time to properly

handle several items stemming from the June 10th Planning & Zoning Meeting, including the
opportunity for us to further the discussion that we initiated with the nearby property owners.

Please let me know if questions or reply to confirm our movement to the November 7th County
Commission Meeting Agenda. Thank you, JWS

T 407.843.8880/ 321.727.8100
D 407.244.5601
F 407.244.5690 / 321.984.4122
Jason W. Searl
Shareholder
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This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might
contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or
retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should
the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could
constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so
might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If
this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and
delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself,
create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Please be advised that this law firm may be acting as a debt collector and is attempting to collect a debt and
any information provided will be used for that purpose.
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